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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The present fort is the third, structure built on this site for defense 
purposes. The original fort was begun in 177? or 1776 for the protection 
of the inhabitants of New London during the ^evolutionary War. The earliest 
remaining building is the Blockhouse, 1790, built on the site where Captain 
Adam SfrJpley and his small band of men defended the fort in 178l. It was 
slated lor demolition in 183U when it was considered to be useless as an arm 
of defense. It occupied a position on the parade field that was vranted for 
the military drills. The building was saved through an error by an assis­ 
tant in the Army Engineering Department who, in interpreting the letter of 
a superior recommending the destruction of the Blockhouse, misquoted him 
as follows: "...recommends its being repaired or torn down, the former he 
would prefer."1 The Blockhouse today looks very much as it must have 
originally. It is built of massive granite blocks, tapering to smaller 
sizes near the top. The roof is hipped and has what recalls a box cornice 
but is a layer of thick stone blocks. The door framing, lintel, and flat 
pediment are of very large blocks set upright and the window framing is of 
similar construction. A single chimney rises from the rear roof slope. 
The Blockhouse is now open to visitors on occasion, but is too damp to 
permit permanent exhibits.

The remainder of the Fort was rebuilt in 1812 but the ledges surrounding 
it were not left as an adequate defense.2 in 1839 the fort of 1812 was 
blasted away and a third, the present, fort was built. /Huge cut granite 
blocks form the tall wall surrounding the present fort and many of the 
"buildings. The entrance to Building 32, the "old fort" (1839-1850), has 
a fine example of Egyptian detail, creating the impression of entering a 
crypt. The flat pediment has tryglyphs and metopes scribed in the stone.f 
Another building, now housing Public Works, wan built somewhat later (c. l8£0) 
and is of rough-faced stone blocks with quoins at the corners.
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old fort is still an impressive sig-ht structurally. The solidity and 
strength of the massive walls and buildings have permitted them to be 
used, unchanged for more than a century.

!US Navy Underwater Sound Laboratory, USL Pub. No. 96£, October 1, 1968 
2F.S.M. Crofut, Vol IT, p. 72k.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

/Port Trumbull was one of the most important defenses of the Revolutionary 
War in Connecticut. Constructed on the rocky point originally called 
Mamacock, it was meant to guard the city of New London from the approaching 
British. Colonel Elderkin, an engineer, proposed the construction of a 
ramp->rt of eighty feet on each of three sides, north, south, and east, 
toward the Thames River. It was named in December of 1776 after the 
Governor of the State, but was not completed until the simmer of 1777. 
In March, 1778, it was repaired and strengthened. /At this time it was 
under the command of Colonel William Ledyard: Adam Shapley was captain of 
artillery. Captain Shapley and twenty-three of his men are remembered 
for their valient fight of September 6, 1781, with two memorial plaques, 
one laid by the BAR in 1932 and one by the Laboratory in 195£ at the dedi­ 
cation of Shapley Road. Shapley and his men warned the invaders with 
one volley of shots, then crossed the river to aid Fort Griswold,

After the Revolution the fort fell into decay. Y/ith the outbreak of war 
in Europe in 1793, Congress passed an act to fortify the harbors along 
the coast. Reputedly, the citizens of Mew London voluntarily restored 
the old fort. In 1798 the State of Connecticut General Assembly ceded 
the Fort to the Federal Government./

/Apparently there were troops stationed at Fort Trumbull during the War of 
1812, though there was little action, -"or the fort was rebuilt at this 
time. There are records that companies of artillery were stationed here 
from 1820 to 1838./ In 1833 additional land was ceded to the Federal 
Government. In 1836 the Secretary of War recommended that in the plan 
of defense, trie forts along the Thames River, Fort Trumbull and Fort 
Griswold, give place to more effective works,' The construction of the 
present structure was begun in 1839'under the direction of Captain 
Cullum of the Army Engineers. It was_conipleted in 185>0. /From 1910 to 
1933 the Coast Guard Academy was housed at the fort. Underwater Sound 
Laboratory was established in 19iil and is the product of two World v,ar II 
laboratories operated by the National Defense Reaearch Committee in^ 
cooperation with the Navy. It is now the base of operation of 
development of nuclear submarines and guided missiles. /



Cro.fut, F.S.M. Guide to the History and the Historical Sites of Connecticut.
New Haven, 1937.

UvSL Pub. Mo. 963': US Navy Underwater Sound Laboratory/Fort Trunbull, New 
London, Connecticut. October ,1, 1968.
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